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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Duerkop, Nathan

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: Time sensitive - amendment to SB 228

After hearing testimony at the public hearing today we would like to make the following changes/additions to our bill, SB
228 (Irb 1965). First, in 167.31(1)(g) add line #4 to address advances is muzzle loading technology. Second, in 167.31(4)
add an exception for non-motorized vehicles. Third, in the bill draft itself on page 2 line 9, page 3 line 18, and page 4 line
4, add [_or is unloaded and enclosed within a carrying case.] This last change is to address a quirk in how crossbows are
often handled.

We are hoping to have this amendment ready to be added to the committee notice going out tomorrow for an executive
session on Wednesday. Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything we can do to ensure it is
ready on time. Thank you.

167.31(1)(g) "Unloaded" means any of the following:

1. Having no shell or cartridge in the chamber of a firearm or in the magazine attached to a
firearm.

2. In the case of a cap lock muzzle-loading firearm, having the cap removed.
3. In the case of a flint lock muzzle-loading firearm, having the flashpan cleaned of powder.

4. In the case of an electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearm, having the battery removed.

167.31(4)
(4) Exceptions.

(i) Subsection (2) (b) and (c) does not apply to a person lawfully hunting from a stationary
non-motorized vehicle which is not attached to any metosized, vehicle.

\ Wotora_

Nathan Duerkop
Chief of Staff

Senator Terry Moulton
23rd Senate District

Email: nathan.duerkop@legis.wisconsin.gov
Toll-Free: 1-888-437-9436
Direct: (608) 266-7511
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
@ j 1. Page 1, line 5: before “placmg insert “loading, dlschargmg; ,zl.,
o s ol
3 JJZ/ Page 1, line 6: after ° motorboat insert “and loading or dischargin

g
e
O firearm, bow, or crossbow to shoot on or across a hlghwa)()/o/ e

5 3 3 Page 3 hne 7: after that hne 1nsert
/
6 “SECTION 8m. 167.31 (1) (g) 4. of the statutes is created to read:
7 167.31 (1) (g) 4. In the case of an electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearm,
8

having the battery removed.”.

@ 4. Page 4, lin%@%}ter that line insert:
“SECTION 15m. 167.31 (4) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
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167.31 (4) (i) Subsection (2) (b) and (c) does not apply to a person legally
hunting from a stationary nonmotorized vehicle that is not attached to a motor
vehicle.”.

(END)
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 5: before “placing” insert “loading, discharging,”.
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2. Page 3, line 7: after that line insert: j
“SECTION 8m. 167.31 (1) (g) 4. of the statutes is created to read: 5

167.31 (1) (g) 4. In the case of an electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearm,

having the battery removed.”.
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7 3. Page 4, line 18: after that line insert:
8 “SECTION 15m. 167.31 (4) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
9 167.31 (4) (i) Subsection (2) (b) and (c) does not apply to a person legally ;
10 hunting from a statlonary nonmotorlzed Vehlcle that is not attached to a motor }
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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Duerkop, Nathan

Subject: RE: LRB 11a1637 Topic: Electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearms, hunting from

nomotorized vehicle

Nathan
Yes, please send back the stripes and you should get the new version this afternoon.

Mary

From: Duerkop, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: RE: LRB 11a1637 Topic: Electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearms, hunting from nomotorized vehicle

Thank you so much for rushing our amendment through! It looks like it should get the job done. | did get the following
feedback from the DNR that they would prefer an additional few words. [s it possible to get a revision to our amendment
with that change? Let me know what you think. Thanks again.

Nathan

To be safe, it would be better to also clarify the battery must be disconnected, and not simply removed. | think adding the
underlined words below would be a good idea. Otherwise the other amendments look fine.

“SECTION 8m. 167.31 (1) (g) 4. of the statutes is created to read:
167.31 (1) (g) 4. In the case of an electronic ignition muzzle—loading firearm,

having the battery removed_and disconnected from the firearm.”.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 8:08 AM

To: Sen.Moulton

Subject: LRB 11a1637 Topic: Electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearms, hunting from nomotorized vehicle

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
A copy has alsc been sent to:

<< File: LRB a1637_1 >>
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 228

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 5: before “placing” insert “loading, discharging,”.

2. Page 2, line 9: delete “uncocked” and substitute “not cocked or is unloaded
and enclosed in a carrying case”.
3. Page 3, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8m. 167.31 (1) (g) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

167.31 (1) (g) 4. In the case of an electronic ignition muzzle-loading firearm,
having the battery removed.”.

4. Page 3, line 18: after “cocked” insert “or is unloaded and enclosed in a
carrying case”.

9. Page 4, line 4: after “cocked” insert “or is unloaded and enclosed in a

carrying case’.
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6. Page 4, line 18: after that line insert:

“SECTION 15m. 167.31 (4) (i) of the statutes is created to read:

167.31 (4) (1) Subsection (2) (b) and (¢) does not apply to a person legally
hunting from a stationary nonmotorized vehicle that is not attached to a motor
vehicle.”.

(END)




